
Note To The File

P

Changed

Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes•

Discussed file with Attorney/Applicant

via E-Mail•

From: Maggie Zou <maggie@dililaw.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 5:26 PM 
To: Nasserghodsi, Sahar <Sahar.Nasserghodsi@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: di@dililaw.com 
Subject: Re: United States Trademark Application Serial No. 97/810317 P [Docket Number: DLL]

 

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE 
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 

Hi Sahar,

 

We agree with the changes. Please issue the examiner's amendment and proceed. Thank you!

 

Sincerely,
Maggie Zou
Yifei (Maggie) Zou, Esq. | Associate Attorney
Di Li Law, P.C. 

17700 Castleton St, Ste 315 
City of Industry, CA 91748

Phone: (626) 723-4878 & (626) 723-4849 
dililaw

Serial Number: 97810317  
Date: 11/28/2023 5:28 pm  
Created by: Sahar Nasserghodsi  



Please visit our website at www.dililaw.com
 
PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
*****************************************************************************************************************
IRS Rules of Practice require us to inform you that advice, if any, in this email (including any 
attachments) concerning federal tax matters is not intended to be used and cannot be used or relied 
upon for the purpose of avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, nor for promoting, 
marketing or recommending any transaction or matter addressed herein.  For your protection, do not 
include account numbers, Social Security numbers, credit card numbers, passwords or other non-
public information in your e-mail.
 
This e-mail is sent by a law firm and contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and notify us immediately at (626) 723-
4849.

 

 

On Tue, Nov 28, 2023 at 1:57 PM Nasserghodsi, Sahar <Sahar.Nasserghodsi@uspto.gov> wrote:

This email is intended for Yifei Zou, Esq. and/or any authorized party

 

United States Trademark Application Serial No. 97/810317 P     [Docket Number:  DLL] 

 

Dear Yifei Zou,

 

I am the assigned trademark examining attorney for the above-referenced application.  The 
application will be ready to proceed once applicant agrees to clarify the mark description.  If the 
changes below are acceptable, I will issue an examiner's amendment accordingly:

Amended Description of Mark

The following description of the mark replaces the current description of record:

            The mark consists of a stylized letter "P" formed by a ribbon that wraps behind it. All 
placed over a shaded square.

See 37 C.F.R. §§2.37, 2.72; TMEP §§808 et seq.

 

Please let me know by phone or email, by Thursday November 30th, if you agree to allow me to 
correct the above by an examiner's amendment or if you have any questions about the application.

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dililaw.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSahar.Nasserghodsi%40uspto.gov%7Cdbb10757260c41f724b108dbf060fa68%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C638368071531186673%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yACYo0QEjsqCLVxMLGPnltzVE9TVcC0EdZbz0gOYvE8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Sahar.Nasserghodsi@uspto.gov


Best,

Sahar

 

Sahar Nasserghodsi

Examining Attorney, Law Office 115, USPTO

(571)272-9192

Sahar.Nasserghodsi@uspto.gov

Trademarks Office -- USPTO

mailto:Sahar.Nasserghodsi@uspto.gov

